Dana-Ioana Țălnar -Naghi, Social Research Scientist
Research Institute for Quality of Life
dananaghi@gmail.com
dana.naghi@iccv.ro

Dana Țălnar-Naghi is an interdisciplinary social scientist and policy analyst. She has more than 8 years of experience working in research projects in various fields such as youth studies, education, labor market, and quality of life. She has experience in research design, data collection and analysis of quantitative and qualitative data. She is a great team member working together in elaboration of research reports, as well as in writing proposals of research projects. She also has expertise in desk research and management data collection.

#### **EDUCATION**

School of Advanced Studies - Romanian Academy 2020-

PhD Candidate in Sociology

University of Bucharest 2010- 2012

MA, Sociology

University of Bucharest 2007- 2010

BA, Sociology

# ACADEMIC RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Research Fellow digital, online, offline / RQSA 2017-

Effects of working from home on the quality of personal life

• Data analysis (MAXQDA, STATA and final reports)

• Contributed to the development of the research tools and design ( survey, MAXQDA codebook)

Social Research Scientist / RIQL 2017-

The quality of the Romanian society: Social values and redistribution under the impact of international migration (Bogdan Voicu, coordinator)

- Report writing
- Literature review
- Data analyst (data transcription, MAXQDA coding, data analysis)

Research Assistant / RIQL 2013- 2017

Employment in Romania. Opportunities, Vulnerability and Inequality, (Ana Maria Preoteasa, Coordinator) "Job Satisfaction Among Highly Educated Graduates"

- Literature review
- Report writing
- Data collection and analyzing

## OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Quantitative Researcher / GfK / 2016- 2017 Executive Secretary / ARS / 2013- 2017

**RESEARCH PROJECTS** 

UEFISCDI PN-III-P4-ID-PCE-2016-0245, Remitted Osmosis. 2017-2019
Changing social values at origin due to emigration. Bogdan Voicu / RIQL

Assistance to the MNSER for Capacity Development in Monitoring & Evaluation

National Education Strategies.

2017

Bogdan Voicu / World Bank

The state of the vocational and training system in Romania. Public Policy Report. 2016-2017

Claudia Petrescu/ OMV-Petrom, Graffiti PR, RIQL

Barriers and opportunities on the labor market of young people 2013-2015 coming the childcare system. Simona Ilie/ RIQL Risks and opportunities on the labor market among higher education graduates. 2013-2017

Cătălin Zamfir/RIQL

## **GRANTS & AWARDS**

- Visiting Scholarship Graduate School for Social Research, Polish Academy of Sciences: Summer School 2021, September 2021 Warsaw Poland.
- ISQOLS CONFERENCE EDUCATION GRANT International Conference ISQOLS 2021: Quality-of-life and adaptation in a virulent world, 23-27 AUGUST 2021
- Doctoral Scholarship SCOSAAR

#### SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

SPSS, STATA, Quantitative Analysis & Statistics (Hypothesis Testing, Regression Analysis, Factor analysis), Data Entry, Data Analysis, Research Methodologies, Interviewing, Transcription, MAXQDA,

## **LANGUAGES**

Romanian- Native English- Professional user French- Basic user

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Țălnar-Naghi, D. I. (2021). Research Note: Job Satisfaction and Working from Home in Romania, Before and During COVID-19. Calitatea Vieții, 32(2), 1–22. https://www.revistacalitateavietii.ro/journal/article/view/281

Bogdan Voicu, Adriana Neguţ, Laura Tufă, Eugen Glăvan, Alexandra Florea, **Dana Țălnar-Naghi**. 2020. Raport sintetic," Working from home 2.1 Cum s-a lucrat de acasă în carantină", disponibil pe: <a href="https://docs.google.com/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=ZGVmYXVsdGRvbWFpbnxycXNhcm98Z3g6MjM2Zjg2OTc3NzY3ODBkMQ">https://docs.google.com/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=ZGVmYXVsdGRvbWFpbnxycXNhcm98Z3g6MjM2Zjg2OTc3NzY3ODBkMQ</a>.

Sava, Alina; Moarcas, Mariana Doina; Madhoun, Walid; Comsa, Mircea Ioan; Paunescu, Mihai; Eremia (Naghi), Dana Ioana; Orbach, Eliezer; Voicu, Bogdan. 2017. Romania - Advisory Services Agreement on Assistance to MNESR for Capacity Development for Monitoring and Evaluating the Implementation of Education Strategies (Vol. 2): M and E Methodology and Instruments (English). Washington, D.C.: World Bank Group. <a href="http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/576801583868985196/Output-Two-M-and-E-Methodology-and-Instruments">http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/576801583868985196/Output-Two-M-and-E-Methodology-and-Instruments</a>

Naghi, Dana-Ioana. 2016. "Învățământul professional în system dual – o alternativă mai bună de intrare a tinerilor pe piața muncii?" Calitatea vieții. Revistă de politici sociale XXVII(4):p. 324–342

Eremia (Naghi), Dana Ioana (2016). Şcoala Profesională Germană Kronstadt — Brașov Case Study. Carried out with the support of OMV - Petrom within the project "The State of the vocational and training system in Romania. Public Policy Report " Claudia Petrescu - coordinator. http://taraluiandrei.ro/files/2016/Studii de caz.pdf

Eremia (Naghi), Dana-Ioana (2015). Changes in an Age of Mass Higher Education, Journal of Community Positive Practices, No. 3/2015, 70-81

Eremia (Naghi), Dana-Ioana, (2014)," Labor market integration of young graduates in Romania: between unemployment and underemployment" in M. Vasiluţă-- - Ştefănescu, Contemporary Sociology: Interdisciplinary and Empirical Studies, pp. 183-192, Bucharest: ProUniversitaria.

Naghi, Dana-Ioana, (2014), Young graduates are looking for jobs! Between education and the labor market, EJSER (European Journal of Social Sciences Education and Research), Vol. 1, no. 2, pp. 86-90.

Naghi, Dana-Ioana, (2013). "Are Young Romanians Happy?" in Zamfir, Elena and Maggino, Filomena (coord.) The Right to Happiness. The Relations Between Happiness and the Quality of Life, pp. 349-355, Cambridge Scholars Publishing.

### **CONFERENCES**

Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI, Research Institute for Quality of Life, Bucharest, Romania, "Job Satisfaction and working from home in Romania, before and during Covid-19", Graduate School for Social Research - Summer School 2021, September 12 – 17, 2021, Wierzba, Poland.

Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI, Doctoral School of Romanian Academy," *Job Satisfaction and working from home, before and during Covid-19*" on ISQOLS 2021 VIRTUAL CONFERENCE, "Quality-of-life and Adaptation in a Virulent World", 24-27 AUGUST 2021.

Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life;" Job Satisfaction and working from home, before and during Covid-19" on the 6th International Conference of the Romanian Sociologists Society Curators and actors of the social fabric: Views through "Post-lenses", 16th — 18th June 2021 - online

<u>Dana TĂLNAR-NAGHI</u>, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life; Bogdan VOICU, Adriana NEGUŢ, Laura TUFĂ, Eugen GLĂVAN, Alexandra FLOREA, Goethe University, Frankfurt -" There is no office like home? Work-life integration in (post) pandemics times" on the 6th International Conference of the Romanian Sociologists Society Curators and actors of the social fabric: Views through "Post-lenses", 16th — 18th June 2021 — online

Bogdan VOICU Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life; <u>Dana TĂLNAR-NAGHI</u>, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life, Adriana NEGUŢ, Laura TUFĂ, Eugen GLĂVAN, Alexandra FLOREA, Goethe University, Frankfurt -" Within-day breaks in working from home. A comparison of prepandemic and during Spring 2020 lockdown in case of Romania" on the 6th International Conference of the Romanian Sociologists Society Curators and actors of the social fabric: Views through "Post-lenses", 16th — 18th June 2021 — online

Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life;" Potential Effects of Working from Home on WLB, in Covid-19 pandemic times" On Annual Conference of Doctoral and Post-Doctoral students in Social Sciences, University of Oradea, 27-28 May 2021 — Event under Balkan sociological forum (BSF)

<u>Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI</u>, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life; Bogdan VOICU, Adriana NEGUŢ, Laura TUFĂ, Eugen GLĂVAN, Alexandra FLOREA, Goethe University, Frankfurt -" There is No Office Like Home? Work-Life Integration in Post (Pandemic)" - 8th International Conference: EUROPEAN PERSPECTIVES ON THE LABOR MARKET- INNOVATION, COMPETENCES, PERFORMANCES - IN THE CONTEXT OF THE COVID - 19 PANDEMI organized by the Institute of Economic Forecast, Romanian Academy November 19-20, 2020

Dana ȚĂLNAR-NAGHI, Romanian Academy, Research Institute for Quality of Life -" Job Satisfaction for Home-Based Teleworkers During the Pandemic Times" - 8th International Conference EUROPEAN PERSPECTIVES ON THE LABOR MARKET- INNOVATION, COMPETENCES, PERFORMANCES - IN THE CONTEXT OF THE COVID - 19 PANDEMIC" organized by the Institute of Economic Forecast, Romanian Academy November 19-20, 2020

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, ICCV," Achieving better employment through higher education?" International Conference: "Social sciences and the contemporary challenges. 20 years of teaching sociology at the University of Oradea", Oradea, 9-10 June 2016.

Simona ILIE, <u>Dana (Naghi)</u> Eremia, Research Institute for Quality of Life; The Role of University Degree in Youth Transition to Work, International Conference --- Third ISA Forum of Sociology, Viena, Austria July 10--14, 2016.

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, PhD Student, RIQL, Over-education- a strategy of employment for young graduates? 12th Conference of the European Sociological Association 2015, Prague, 24-28 August 2015.

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, Simona Ilie, Employment Strategies Among Graduates in Romania, International Conference "YOUNG RESEARCHERS IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES" Doctoral School in Sociology and Philosophy fields and the Department of Sociology, Faculty of Sociology and Psychology, West University of Timisoara, 21-22 mai 2015.

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, Măriuca Iordache, Simona Ilie,ICCV, AR, Best Practice In Employing Youth Leaving Foster Care Institutions, International Conference "YOUNG RESEARCHERS IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES" Doctoral School in Sociology and Philosophy fields and the Department of Sociology, Faculty of Sociology and Psychology, West University of Timisoara, 21-22 mai 2015;

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, Simona Ilie, Maria Iordache, RIQL, Labour Market Integration of Youngsters Leaving Foster Care Centers: The Romanian Case, 5<sup>th</sup> European Conference for social work research ECSWR 2015, 22-24. April, Ljubljana:" Re-visioning social work with individuals, collectives and communities: social work research.

Eremia (Naghi), Dana, ICCV," Changes in young graduate employment", Quality of Life: A Challenge for Social Policy, International Conference of the Research Institute for Quality of Life, Romanian Academy, Bucharest, 2015, 23-25 Aprilie.

EREMIA, Dana-Ioana, ICCV," Tinerii absolvenți: calitatea ocupării și integrarea pe piața muncii", Quality of Life: a Challenge for Social Policy, International Conference of the Research Institute for Quality of Life, Romanian Academy, Bucharest, 2015, April 23 - 25.